## SOULBURY MILLENNIUM GREEN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Registered Charity No 1070738

Minutes of Meeting 13 June 2022 at 7:30 p.m.

Alan Stevens Those present:

Wendy Taylor Nigel Kemal

Chairman Treasurer/Sec

Vic Wright

Richard Caplan Apologies:

1	Previous minutes and matters arising	Action
	Minutes of the last meeting agreed as correct and signed by Alan.	
	Matters arising: Nigel is investigating the price of rails for the children play area fencing. Having difficulty getting the length required. Alan suggested a trip to Buttles rather than a phone call. Wendy ascertained the supplier of the Winslow fitness equipment was Caloo. She will contact them.	
2	Finance report/income from fundraising/website	
	Barclays account balance: £6,644.27 Petty cash: £53.01	
	Bucks Lottery:	
	£8.00 May 2022 £10.00 June 2022	
	It has been suggested that the SMG buys 2 3m x 3m gazebos. All present agreed to this. Prices will be obtained. Want the 'pop-up' variety. Budget £75.00 max each.	
3	Work in progress	
	Richard is concerned about the pond liner. Think the heron has been pecking at the bottom of the pond and may have made a hole. Will be investigated. Vic will obtain the details of the liner to see if there are details of a repair procedure.	Vic
	Appears the Community Payback crews will be with us longer than first envisaged. Will keep a watching brief on this.	Richard
	Dave Miller has offered a sapling of a Lough Key Crab Apple tree to put in the area where the brick built BBQ used to be in remembrance of Liz. All agreed to this. Alan will discuss with Dave.	Alan
4	Events	
	Soulfest 2022 - 16 July 2022	
	SumUp card machines have been purchased.	
	• Event insurance obtained at a one-off payment of £50.	
	• Wendy will get floats again. She is assuming the same amounts as last year will be required.	
	• Box of burgers left over from Bonfire night. These were used up at the Jubilee celebrations.	
	• It was agreed that the management committee were happy to let the organising committee of the event run the event but any financial implications must be run past the management committee.	

	Afternoon Concert on the Green - 28 or 29 August 2022	
	It was felt that an afternoon concert on the Millennium Green be arranged as a Picnic on the Green. A tea/cake stand and bar will be provided.	
	Richard Stark and a Brass Band will be approached and Scotty will be asked to fill in with appropriate music. Vic will approach Richard and Scotty, and Alan offered to approach the brass bands.	Alan/Vic
	Final date will be determined by availability of the entertainment.	
	Bonfire Night 5 November 2022	
	Further discussion on this nearer the time.	
5	100 Club	
	Draw completed: Winner is: June Jax Crack	
6	Any other business	
	Vic advised that someone wants to donate a fridge freezer to the SMG. This will be useful for events as we keep running out of freezer space. Alan and Vic will collect.	Alan/Vic
	Vic advised that the Lions Club would like to hire the SMG, marquees and BBQ for an event. He will advise of date but we need to aware of wedding blessing taking place in July (we think - Alan to confirm).	Alan/Vic
	Nigel pointed out that the marquees are getting damaged. Alan was sure that the SMG could repair most of the damage. We need more toggles and eyelets so Nigel offered to obtain 50 toggles of various sizes and 10mm eyelets. Post meeting note: eyelets obtained.	Nigel
7	Date of next meeting	
	The next meeting will be held on 11th July 2022 which is the AGM and will therefore be held in the Parish Hall.	All

Meeting closed at 21:00hrs

Distribution: Those present + Michele Nicholas